
From: Peevey, Michael R. 
Sent: 10/21/2010 4:40:42 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: HECA Meeting 

Bruce: Al clearly told me the hang up was Johns'schedule. Brian says otherwise. The truth, please? 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thu 10/21/2010 4:34 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Cc: bruce.foster@sce.com 
Subject: HECA Meeting 

Chris is and has been available to meet earlier. In fact, he made himself available on October 25 and 
October 26, but SCE declined those dates and suggested Nov 5 or Nov 12 instead. 

Bruce - Al's office has been keeper of the schedule for the HECA meeting. We will clear Chris's 
calendar for whatever day you want for him to attend. Just give me a new date. 
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